AGENDA ITEM No. i%.2

clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
o

From: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 August 2020 07:04
To: NATIONALCASEWORK
Subject: MADE ORDER (AMENDED NOTICE): E/4266 - STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT
A1198, ERMINE STREET, CAMBOURNE, CAMBRIDGESHIRE CB23 3PG
Attachments: E4266_Made_Notice.pdf; E4266_Made_Order.pdf; E4266_Made_Plan.pdf
e National Transport Casework Team
; Tyneside House
% Skinnerburn Road
Newcastle Business Park
Department Newcastie upon Tyne
NE4 7AR
fOr TfﬁﬂSpOl’t www.gov.uk

nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk
Dear Sir/ Madam

Our ref: NATTRAN/E/S247/4266

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 — SECTION 247

STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT A1198, ERMINE STREET, CAMBOURNE,
CAMBRIDGESHIRE CB23 3PG

AMENDED NOTICE

0OS GRID REFERENCE: E:530076, N:259552

Please find attached for your retention a copy of an Order made under the provisions of the above
Act, together with a copy of the public notice and plan. These replace those sent out on
13 August 2020.

Please note that this is for information only and there is no need for you to respond.

Kind regards

National Transport Casework Team

Mr Graeme Stickings

) 7‘ Depaﬁment fO!’ Tl’anSpOI’t Case Worker, National Transport Casework Team

Newcastle, Tyneside House
Skinnerburn Road
Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE4 7TAR

07812 482555
Putting place at the heart of transport decision-making
Follow us on twitter @transportgovuk




The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let
us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of
electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.



PUBLIC NOTICE

DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State gives notice of an Order made under Section 247 of the above Act
entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (East) (No.26) Order 2020" authorising the stopping up
of alength and southern part width, and a length and western part width, of the A1198 at
Cambourne in the District of South Cambridgeshire to enable development as permitted by
South Cambridgeshire District Council, under references S/1430/19/RM and §/2903/14/0L.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State, National
Transport Casework Team, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park,
Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR or nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk (quoting
NATTRAN/E/S247/4266) and may be inspected during normal opening hours at Cambourne
Parish Council, The Hub, High St, Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 6GW.

Any person aggrieved by or desiring to question the validity of or any provision within the
Order, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any
requirement or regulation made has not been complied with, may, within 6 weeks of

28 August 2020 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any
provision included.

SZ@M»OVBO'CKD()’\

S Zamenzadeh, Casework Manager



TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY (EAST) (NO.26) ORDER 2020

The Secretary of State makes this Order in exercise of powers under section 247 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 ("the Act").

1. The Secretary of State authorises the stopping up of the highway described in the Schedule
to this Order and shown on the plan numbered NATTRAN/E/S247/4266, to enable development to
be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by South Cambridgeshire
District Council, under references S/1430/19/RM and S/2903/14/0L.

2. Where immediately before the date of this Order there is any apparatus of statutory
undertakers under, in, on, over, along or across any highway authorised to be stopped up
pursuant to this Order then, subject to section 261(4) of the Act, those undertakers shall have the

same rights as respects that apparatus after that highway is stopped up as they had immediately
beforehand.

3. This Order shall come into force on the date on which notice that it has been made is first
published in accordance with section 252(10) of the Act, and may be cited as the Stopping Up of
Highway (East) (No.26) Order 2020.

s

Signed by authority of GARY PATRICK
the Secretary of State An Official in the
28 August 2020 National Transport Casework Team

Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Description of highway to be stopped up

The highway to be stopped up is at Cambourne in the District of South Cambridgeshire, shown on
the plan as:

1. A length and southern part width of the A1198. Commencing at grid reference E:530442
N:259304 (T1), it extends in a north westerly direction for a maximum distance of 402.2
metres. It has a maximum width of 144.1 metres (T5-T8). It is marked 1 on the plan.

2. A length and western part width of the A1198. Commencing at grid reference E:530022

N:259470 (T11), it extends in a north westerly direction for a maximum distance of 403.2
metres. It has a maximum width of 23.6 metres (T12-T13). It is marked 2 on the plan.

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 THE STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY (EAST) (NO.26) ORDER 2020 Page 1 of 1
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National Transport Casework Team
Department for Transport
Plan No: NATTRAN/E/S247/4266

Signed by Authority of the
Secretary of State

Signature

GARY PATRICK

An Official in the

National Transport Casework Team
Department for Transport







clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
o

From: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 August 2020 06:57

To: office@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk; clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Public documents for display (Reference: NATTRAN/E/S247/4266)

Attachments: E4266_Made_Order.pdf; F4266_Made_Plan.pdf; Made_letter_to_deposit.pdf; E4266

_Made_Notice.pdf

National Transport Casework Team

¢ Y& Tyneside House
l@j Skinnerburn Road
e Newcastle Business Park
Newcastle upon Tyne

Department NE4 7AR
fOI' Tl"anSle’t Www.gov.uk

nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk

Our ref: NATTRAN/E/S247/4266

A1198, ERMINE STREET, CAMBOURNE, CAMBRIDGESHIRE CB23 3PG
AMENDED NOTICE

OS GRID REFERENCE: E:530076, N:259552

Dear Mr Vickery

Please find attached a letter and other documents for you to print out, so that they may be made
available for public inspection. Please let us know if you have difficulties printing these out. These
replace those sent out on 13 August 2020.

Further details are in the attached letter.

Kind regards

National Transport Casework Team

KR ) , Mr Graeme Stickings
3 Departmeﬂt for Transport Case Worker, National Transport Casework Team
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
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Your Ref:
Our Ref:
Date:

24

Department

for Transport
John Vickery — Town Clerk National Transport Casework Team
Cambourne Town Council Tyneside House
The Hub Skinnerburn Ro_ad

. Newcastle Business Park

High Street Newcastle upon Tyne
Cambourne NE4 7AR

Cambridge, CB23 6GW

Direct line: 07812 482526

NATTRAN/E/S247/4266 www..gov.uk'
14 August 2020 Email: nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk
Dear Mr Vickery

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 - SECTION 247

STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT A1198, ERMINE STREET, CAMBOURNE,
CAMBRIDGESHIRE CB23 3PG

AMENDED NOTICE

OS GRID REFERENCE: E:530076, N:259552

| enclose Notice of an Order made by the Secretary of State under the above provisions
together with copies of the Order and related plan. These replace those sent out on
13 August 2020.

Would you please be good enough to arrange for a copy of the Order and plan to be
made available for public inspection until 09 October 2020 and acknowledge receipt of
these documents by emailing nationalcasework@dft.gov.uk with our reference in the
subject line.

Yours sincerely

WM/LL’/C)‘/Z?;(//Q/ {:;KK
GRAEME STICKINGS

National Transport Casework Team

Encs:



